

James Xu

12 Sargood st.Coburg. 3058

Mobile: 0425 207 749 Home:03 9383 2594

Email: blurfun@hotmail.com

Website: www.blurfun.com

Personal Profile

I have been a web designer and a teacher at university in China for more than ten years. I also have working experience in video post-production and computer maintenance. I came to Australia to do my master in film and TV production which I complete in 2010. I have now completed my Diploma of Interactive Digital Media.

I'm looking for a position related to my experience.

Skills and strengths

Web design / video editing / computer troubleshooting

I'm the author of web design book, *Pop Web Design (2001)*

Please visit my web site for my work. <http://www.blurfun.com>

Employment History

A.C Media Group

2010 - Present

Part Time web designer

- Design new website for the newspaper website.
- Maintain the content of the web site.

Xi'an International University

2002 - 2008

Full Time teacher

- Taught web design and video production for students who pursue diploma of multimedia design and news production.
- Administrators of non-linear editing Lab

Beijing Hope Electric Press

2000 - 2001

Web designer

- Design web site for China government

Xun Ye Computer Communication CO.,LTD (ISP) Xi'an. China

1998 – 2000

Web designer

- Design web site for company
- Web master of a music web site

Education

Diploma of Interactive Digital Media

2010 – 2011

Southern Cross Education Institute. Melbourne, Australia

Master of film and TV production

2009 – 2010

RMIT. Melbourne, Australia

Bachelor of Accounting

1994 – 1996

Chang'an University, Xi'an. China

Interests

Film, music and computer technology, especially graphic relate software, Photography.

References

References available on request.